Waverley Borough Council
\)0«6{ e, Council Offices, The Burys,
Godalming, Surrey
BOROUGH COUNCIL GU71HR

www.waverley.gov.uk

When calling please ask for:

To:  All Members of the LICENSING SUB- Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services officer
COMMITTEE B Policy and Governance

(Other Members for Information) E-mail: ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk

Direct line: 01483 523224
Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring

Date: 16 January 2019

Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee B

Clir Michael Goodridge Clir Bob Upton
Clir Robert Knowles

Dear Councillors
A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B will be held as follows:

DATE:  THURSDAY, 24 JANUARY 2019

TIME: 10.00 AM
PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS,

GODALMING
The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.
Yours sincerely
ROBIN TAYLOR

Head of Policy and Governance

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats. For an audio version,
large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please contact
committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351

B\ o
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE /5AB\Y



mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and
members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the
appropriate officer.

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the Sub-Committee B meeting.
2. MINUTES

To agree the Minutes of the Meeting held on [ ] which had been laid
on the table half an hour before the start of the meeting.

3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
BROWNS, 6 BANK BUILDINGS, 159 HIGH STREET, CRANLEIGH, SURREY
GUG6 8BB (Pages 5 - 24)

The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Louis Henry Harley Richard for a new premises licence for
Browns, 6 Bank Buildings, 159 High Street, Cranleigh Surrey GU6 8BB, where
1 relevant representation has been received.

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a premises
licence on its merits.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee, having
regard to the relevant representations made, must take such of the following
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

o To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
the operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and any
mandatory conditions;

o To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities

to which the application relates;

To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;
To reject the application.

4. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider the following recommendation on the motion of the Chairman:-

Recommendation

That pursuant to Procedure Rule 20 and in accordance with Section 100A(4) of



the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the
meeting during consideration of the following items on the grounds that it is
likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the
proceedings, that if members of the public were present during the items, there
would be disclosure to them of exempt information (as defined by Section 100l
of the Act) of the description specified in paragraph 3 or the appropriate
paragraph(s) of the revised Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act as follows:-

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the authority holding that information) (paragraph 3)

LEGAL ADVICE

To consider any legal advice relating to any applications in the agenda.

[Note: Reports relating to confidential or exempt information may be excluded
from those copies of the agenda provided for inspection by members of the
public if they relate to matters during which the meeting is likely not to be open
to the public.]

For further information or assistance, please telephone
Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services officer, on 01483 523224 or by
email at ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B —24 JANUARY 2019

Title:

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
BROWNS, 6 BANK BUILDINGS, 159 HIGH STREET, CRANLEIGH,
SURREY GU6 8BB.
[Wards Affected: All Cranleigh Wards]

Summary and Purpose

1. The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Louis Henry Harley Richard for a new premises licence for
Browns, 6 Bank Buildings, 159 High Street, Cranleigh Surrey GU6 8BB,
where 1 relevant representation has been received.

Background

2. An application has been received for a new premises licence for Browns,
described as a small tea room with approximately 10 tables seating two.

In brief, the new application proposes that the licence will authorise the Sale
of Alcohol for consumption on the premises only.

Activities Sought under this Licence Application

3. The applicant seeks to license the premises as shown below. An extract of
the relevant pages from the application form is attached at Annexe 1. Also
attached to this report at Annexe 2 is a plan showing the surrounding
properties.

In summary, the applicant seeks the following licensable activities in the new
licence. Please see the application at Annexe 1 for full details of the proposed
licensable activities.

"1 Sale of Alcohol: (On the premises only)

1200 to 2200 Monday to Sunday

o Opening hours:
0800 to 2300 Monday to Sunday

Page 5



Licensing Objectives

4.

The four Licensing Objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are set out below.
Any representations for consideration must relate to one or more of these
objectives, and representations must be from the responsible authorities
under this legislation and/or any other persons.

1. the prevention of crime and disorder
2. public safety

3. the prevention of public nuisance

4. the protection of children from harm

Representations received

Responsible Authorities

5.

There have been no relevant representations received from “Responsible
Authorities”, the bodies that must be notified of applications under the
legislation

Other Persons

6.

Besides Responsible Authorities, “other persons” may make representations.
There has been 1 relevant representation from “other persons”.

A copy of the representation is attached at Annexe 3.
The need for a hearing can be avoided only with the agreement of the

licensing authority, the applicant and the people who made relevant
representations.

What the Sub-Committee may do

7.

The Sub-Committee, after hearing from the applicant and those making
representations, must take one or more of the steps listed below (if any) as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to

The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

The representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

The Home Office guidance; and

Waverley’s statement of licensing policy

Page 6



Reasons must be given by the Sub-Committee for any decision made, since
there is an opportunity for any applicant or any objector to appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court against the Licensing Sub-Committee’s decision, within 21
days.

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
available at:

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/

attachment data/file/702660/Revised guidance issued under section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2018 .pdf

*

The Guidance will be available for reference purposes at the meeting.
Particular attention is drawn to:

= Conditions — paragraphs 1.16-1.17 and 10.1 to 10.66
» The Licensing Objectives — paragraphs 2.1-2.31
» Hearings - paragraphs 9.31 to 9.44

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a premises licence
on its merits.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee, having regard to
the relevant representations made, must take such of the following steps (if any) as
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory
conditions;

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;

To reject the application.

Background Papers

Application referred to above; representations referred to above.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name: Paul Hughes Telephone: 01483 523189

E-mail: paul.hughes@waverley.gov.uk

*Those without access to the Internet should contact Paul Hughes in order to access the Guidance

Page 7


mailto:rhughes@waverley.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



ovlzeiso 57T ANNEXE T
f};'] %{wbi{ % S

BOROUGH COUNCI

Application tor a premises licence to be granied
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish 1o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant) —
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application
to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

P?ﬁ,!, address overgmlses or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

O Tk Bty

\b”’*‘:“ '\évfw\w Sw
ngfm\)f\g_x,ﬁ

i PN N

Post town Cﬁ Ol S AG Postcode _|cFw S BE .
Telephone number at premises (if any) /

Non-domestic rateable value of £

premises

\f/g) an individual or individuals *

Part 2 - Applicant details

Flease state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate

d please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

[ as a limited company/limited liability [[] please complete section (B)
partnership
i as a partnership {other than limited [] please complete section (B)
liability)
i  as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)
1
Page 9




h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

iv  other {for example a statutory corporation}
a recognised ciub

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is regisiered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to catry on a business which involves the use of the

OO0000

[

[

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

)

please complete section (B

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

premises for licensable activities; or L]
| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or []
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative L]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title {for
Mr @’/ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname , First hames
LA\/MW\@ "f;Lde\G\/ClS =L \—\rt’fn(bti .
Date of birth - l'am 18 years old or )
over AKX _ M -%% [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality 2.0 i+ s
Current residential Pernd A onn, IE=PN
address if different from Zo LQ\ Nz
premises address S ST e s Sk
Ciroonnd W
S v—eay OBV
\ !
Post town CAC/\J\.QM b - Postcode |[AUGES O

- ]
Daytime contact telephone humber

ClIC3B- MSB0M0

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
Ms [] example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ ]

Surname First names

Date of birth ' | am 18 years old or .

over [T Please tick yes
Nationality

Gurrent postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joini venture
(other than a body corporaie), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number {where applicable)

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11




Part 3 Operating Schedule

, . DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises lic to start? T
Y P 8 fleence 1o RIGEE 12 B ST

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? P’"f L| B “L| s Ll

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

S s A& <Lyva k. vy —Roocvn Lot cdoswds
VO Azdn\en O S w’éj\g_ . V\}Q, mw?__ C&P%/v\i
%‘ﬁ\ Tha M«Qﬁq\.@ﬂ, \\._,LLM\-CM j %

mﬁm\;@__& L&Q CAhl ’r\cfum Luwx,@
& ’\ o

v\_,&wii‘%\. Yﬁ/@ g e Lt chn

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any ane time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment {please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d} boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), {f) or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

DDDD-f!DDDDD

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take E/”T
Standard days and place indoors or ouidoors or both — please | [Ndoors

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon ‘gvm EMW Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) '

Tue \"“ A %W

Wed N\?‘M State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
----- : : music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

'/’“
\
Fri W&M /‘\\{@"%ﬂf Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

, guidance note 6
Sat W ] )

Sun

10

Page 13




iate night Wili the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance noie 3)
tim_ings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon Q Ay g.\m& «. | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

' |
Tue P 3'! M

| |
Wed Lo | g State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

\ @ refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

A
Thur W" q '}W -
Fri W Vg Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

\ for the provision of late nhight refreshment at different times,

to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sat WA read guidance note 6)
T

Sun

13

Page 14




¥

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcchol be for On the M’

Standard days and consumpiion — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the o
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon . , State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please
(Zpme | 100 read guidance note 5)

Tue ( %JW\ g(j;}fw,_.

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Thur |7 gren w.fi?f"’“’ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
i
§ P

Sat 121[}"!\, {,U fasd

Sun {l’!’hv \Lj },M

\

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to
work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Nameh\m Weniy Wm Yddooudis

Dateof bith 2. — =t 4%

Address % M UUL/\_Q’V\« @/Wﬂi

Coonlay Guer

Postcode | ol K 4:3 )

Personal licence number (it known) . , , _
LN | 00000620 b -

Issuing licensing authority (if known) ‘/\_‘; A , ,
i by Q/Aﬂ/«\ :‘fji/y\v“\m? L Cﬂ/\/\,(&

14

Page 15




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises thai may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9}).

g«a«{af; e

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon @a«m R o

Tue @W “!’3‘@"’”

Wed 16 | 1L

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

™ - open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur @ few] 1 yn] column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri @\W\ L Vv

Sat @W A el

Sun %@ﬂ{“ t-i,ifﬁw‘

15

Page 16




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

%qu be

M& ,_?9\/\{ L/L«{__Q%’\,M c:;w%g d{ {":bv.j“&@ ‘
\)\L Lot ioE -

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

/QM \oz_ C@«f\wr\’t '

Ve mﬁ-«m\ﬂ 0§ Corimmg —Poa byt Lo !ﬁ..a W(M lL
% AV Yoo iy ‘:\N\V&+awm a0 ?Vvd \@Eﬁiﬂi
e vt SRV =T. § %\\w%\ ” L*J‘K CB-/ i
(R Ww& Mg svwadl mmc_ﬁﬂfi\ ngj;m 4
Wigﬁ}wv@ {//\JU& %;Q M{w ég oS8 g Cj%ﬂ"ﬁ“am A c;.smé,zf-\-«%w@'

N L

“J |

¢) Public safety 4,
P SRV NCL VN Yoldollc = VRN P UL |-,
EZWWAQ% oD me U U T I

d) The prevention of public nuisance

WW\ \;\}Q\LC; VWM AALS kN e v end
\Q\J\'\_\(L/\J

S T e o
| W%’V\(\Qw& Uohes@

2 Ul

g o 5 CL/(‘LAA@-“’Q
Fo e $Le0

A

ey,

au qmﬁﬁi 2 >y \2_ WE
CAnILAs A -
T (jkc; \AS i)(/b W jﬂ"

\,LMMO\A—C}\

5&\%& Ol Ny %L@\m e Ve N R UL Lyw?\mcuf)&

16

Page 17




Checkiist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
@ | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
desighated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if { do not comply with the above requiremenis my application
will be rejected.

O OO0 Oo;

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] |

have inciuded documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United [
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE ‘
COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures {please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand i am not entitled
to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that
my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in

Declaration the UK (please read guidance note 15).
e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)
Signature
Date

Page 18




Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application {please read guidance note 14}

Post town \ Postcode J

Telephone number {if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

18

Page 19




#4463 w I0%
I3 % 2608

Ground Hoor

¥

B senviNG & W T

~Cusomel DETRIC A2eA

~ TRBAES £ Crbhids 25-20
FLOCRPLANZ © 2016 0845 6344080 RBe
—= SHed QUSRS MRV O This plae is for Gyous puidance only. Dravm in zcosrdance with RECS guidelines, Mot drawn to sole g

Wihilse avery care & tben in the pregarsdon of this plan, plesse dheck 2l dmersiors. shapes & compa:

= LOCWAbLE ST AGs AGYR
~ TOILET PreapmEs, .



ANNEXE 2

& -
& R
& ey
B .é,‘," K
ST GF
TR a4 4]
&

O
A
/ Millsto: /

House

YA

7
nes /
Cisca
i

The /T
Collage/
d Mulberry

©.Crown Copyright and database right 2019. Ordnance Survjey 160025451

TR
10 Tl

i

P

Waved

BOROUGH CQUNTIL

Wavertey Borough Council
The Burys, Godalming
Surrey, GU7 1HR
Telephone: 01483 523333
Fax No: 01483 426337

N
8[0 1(|]0 mefrefgis

Printed: 16 January 2019 Scale at Ad: 1:2000

You are permilted to use tis data solely to enable yau to respond to, or
interact with, 1he organisation that provided you wilﬁ the data. You are not
permitted to copy, sut-licence, distribute or self any of this data to third
parties in any form,

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEXE 3

Kate Halsall

R ]
From: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk> >
Sent: Friday 14 December 2018 12:34 @
To: Licensing Policy
Cc: Adminclerk
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application
Foilow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

el i DA AR PSR

Good Afternoon

The Parish Council discussed this application and wish to OBJECT:

Members highlighted that the times of opening are that of a late-night bar not a small tea room. The opening times
would cause noise disturbance and bring anti-sccial behaviour to a mainly residential area. There is aiso little parking
nearby. Members would like to see the times for alcohol being supplied reduced from 10pm to 2pm, to be In fine with
the description of the premises on the application.

Kind Regards
Beverley Bell FSLCC
Parish Clerk

Please think of the environment. Don't print this email uniess really necessary.

This e-mail message neither creates nor is intended fo create a contract between Cranleigh Parish Council and the addressee or the addressee's organisaticn. It is
confidential to the Council and the addressee. If you receive this e-mail message in error, please destroy it and delete it from your machine. Please note that any views
or cpinions expressed in this e-mail are sciely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of Cranleigh Parish Council. If this e-mail message or any
attachments are incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01483-272311 or e-mail clerk@cranleighpe.org

From: Kate Halsall <Kate.Halsall@waverfey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing Policy
Sent: 21 November 2018 12:52

To: All Councillors Email Group <AllCouncillorsEmailGroup @waverley.gov.uk>
Cc: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Dear SirlMadam

An application has been received for a new premises licence. The application is for On sales of alcohol 12:00-22:00
Monday to Sunday and Opening hours 08:00-23:00 Monday to Sunday. If you would like to make comment or
representation on this application, the last date for representations is 19th December 2018. All correspondence in
relation to this application or if you have any queries in respect of this application, please do not hesitate to contact
this office via email to licensing@waverley.gov.uk.

Premises Application Type Address Applicant
Browns New 6 Bank Buildings, 159 High Street, Cranleigh,
GUB 8BBE  Mr L H Harley-Richards

Regards

Kate Halsall

Licensing Administrator
Waverley Borough Council

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - BROWNS, 6 BANK BUILDINGS, 159 HIGH STREET, CRANLEIGH, SURREY GU6 8BB
	Browns Annexe 1
	Browns Annexe 2
	Browns Annexe 3


